



**UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.**

In the Matter of

**CERTAIN WIRELESS COMMUNICATION
DEVICES, PORTABLE MUSIC AND
DATA PROCESSING DEVICES,
COMPUTERS AND COMPONENTS THEREOF**

Inv. No. 337-TA-745

Notice Regarding Initial Determination on Violation of Section 337

(April 24, 2012)

On this date, I issued an initial determination on violation of section 337 and recommended determination in the above-referenced investigation. Below are the first page and the conclusions of law from said filing, which are a matter of public record. A complete public version of the Initial Determination will issue when all the parties have submitted their redactions and I have had an opportunity to review the redactions.

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN WIRELESS COMMUNICATION
DEVICES, PORTABLE MUSIC AND DATA
PROCESSING DEVICES, COMPUTERS AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF

Inv. No. 337-TA-745

INITIAL DETERMINATION ON VIOLATION OF SECTION 337

Administrative Law Judge Thomas B. Pender
(April 24, 2012)

Pursuant to the Notice of Investigation and Rule 210.42(a) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the United States International Trade Commission, this is my Initial Determination in the matter of Certain Wireless Communication Devices, Portable Music and Data Processing Devices, Computers and Components Thereof, Investigation No. 337-TA-745.

The Administrative Law Judge hereby determines that a violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, has been found in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain wireless communication devices, portable music and data processing devices, computers and components thereof, in connection with claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697. The Administrative Law Judge determines that there is no violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, in connection with claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223, claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,862, and claim 12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333. Furthermore, the Administrative Law Judge hereby determines that a domestic industry in the United States does exist that practices or exploits U.S. Patent Nos. 5,636,223, and 6,246,697, but that a domestic industry in the United States does not exist that practices or exploits U.S. Patent Nos. 6,246,862, and 6,272,333.

X. Conclusions of Law

1. The Commission has personal jurisdiction over the parties, and subject-matter jurisdiction over the accused products.
2. The importation or sale requirement of Section 337 is satisfied.
3. The '697 accused products literally infringe asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697.
4. Apple induces others to infringe asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697.
5. The '223 accused products literally infringe asserted claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223.
6. Apple induces others to infringe asserted claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223.
7. The '333 accused products do not infringe asserted claim 12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333.
8. The '862 accused products do not infringe asserted claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,862.
9. Asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697 are not invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 102 for anticipation.
10. Asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697 are not invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 103 for obviousness.
11. Asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697 are not invalid for failure to satisfy the written description requirement of 35 U.S.C. § 112.
12. Asserted claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697 are not invalid for failure to satisfy the best mode requirement of 35 U.S.C. § 112.
13. U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697 is not invalid for unclean hands.
14. Asserted claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223 is invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 102 for anticipation.
15. Asserted claim 12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333 is not invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 102 for anticipation.
16. Asserted claim 12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333 is not invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 103 for obviousness.
17. Asserted claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 6,246,862 is invalid under 35 U.S.C. § 112.

18. The domestic industry requirement has been satisfied for U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697.
19. The domestic industry requirement has been satisfied for U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223.
20. The domestic industry requirement has not been satisfied for U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333.
21. The domestic industry requirement has not been satisfied for U.S. Patent No. 6,246,862.
22. There is a violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Patent No. 6,246,697.
23. There is no violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Patent No. 5,636,223.
24. There is no violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Patent No. 6,272,333.
25. There is no violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Patent No. 6,246,862.



Thomas B. Pender
Administrative Law Judge



**IN THE MATTER OF CERTAIN WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 337-TA-745
DEVICES, PORTABLE MUSIC AND DATA PROCESSING DEVICES, COMPUTERS AND
COMPONENTS THEREOF**

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, James R. Holbein, hereby certify that the attached **PUBLIC NOTICE** has been served upon, **The Office of Unfair Imports Investigations** and the following parties via first class mail and air mail where necessary on _____, **2012**.

James R. Holbein, Secretary
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW, Room 112A
Washington, DC 20436

FOR COMPLAINANT MOTOROLA, INC. & MOTOROLA MOBILITY, INC.:

Charles F. Schill, Esq.
STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036

() Via Hand Delivery
() Via Overnight Mail
() Via First Class Mail
() Other: _____

FOR RESPONDENT APPLE:

Mark G. Davis, Esq.
Weil Gotshal & Manges LLP
1300 Eye Street NW., Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

() Via Hand Delivery
() Via Overnight Mail
() Via First Class Mail
() Other: _____

PUBLIC MAILING LIST

Heather Hall
LEXIS - NEXIS
9443 Springboro Pike
Miamisburg, OH 45342

() Via Hand Delivery
() Via Overnight Mail
() Via First Class Mail
() Other: _____


Kenneth Clair
THOMSON WEST
1100 – 13th Street NW
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20005

() Via Hand Delivery
() Via Overnight Mail
() Via First Class Mail
() Other: _____



Cover Sheet Submitted

Print this page and submit it with your filing to the USITC.

Document Filing Information		SOURCE TYPE: Cover Sheet
Document Number	478475	
		
Security Level	Public	
Official Receive Date	04/24/2012 11:57 AM	
System Receive Date	04/24/2012 11:57 AM	
Document Type	Notice	
Document Title	Notice REgarding Initial Determination on Violation of Section 337	
Document Date	04/24/2012	
Federal Register Number		
Memorandum Control Number		
Action Jacket Control Number		
OSE Alert Flag ?	Party Served ?	
Investigation Information		Investigation Number: 337-745
Investigation Phase	Violation	
Investigation Type	Sec 337	
Investigation Title	Certain Wireless Communication Devices, Portable Music and Data Processing Devices, Computers and Components Thereof (Inv. No. 337-TA-745)	
Submitter Information		
Filed By	Thomas B. Pender	
Firm / Organization	USITC	
Filed On Behalf Of	Administrative Law Judge	
Submitted By	bernard	

Do you have a question for the EDIS Help Desk? Please call 202-205-EDIS (3347) or to email your question click [Contact Us](#).

500 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20436 :: Phone 202.205.2000 :: TDD 202.205.1810



[privacy policy](#) :: [accessibility policy](#) :: [equal employment opportunity](#) :: [freedom of information act](#) :: [ethics](#) :: [acrobat reader](#)